Tederal Building
701 Cauino del Rio
Durango, Colorado 81301

September 5, 1979

Crace Petroleum Corporation
Three Park Central, Suite 260
1515 Arapahoe Sireet

Denver, CO 30202

Genzlemen:

Dy telephone September 4, 1979, Mr, Ocott Smith of your office
advised that the following wells would mnot be drilied:

Well Mo, Logcatilon Lease APD Approved
7-1 McBee Federal WG 7-23i0~0W 5.F. 073362 7-25-78
——==® Vandenberyg Federal — WO 7-235H-0U S.T. 078359 7-6--786
14-1 Rogerws Federal SWIlW 14-258--7W 3.7, 078360 7-25-73

Approval of Applications for Permit o Drill is rescinded this
date. Any construction of access roads or well pads will have
to be restored to the satisiaction of the Bureau of Land Management.

Rescinded Applications for Permit to Drill are returned herewlth.
1f at some future date you decide to drill at these locations, it
will be necessary to fille new applications.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) C. A. BARRICK

Carl A. Barrick
‘ : Acting District Engineer

Fnclosures

/
ce:  NMOCD, A%teqf
BLM, Farmington




